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February 28, 2022

Mr. Gundar Peterson, PE—Vice President
Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.
6020 Academy Road NE

Suite 100

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Project: RFP 2022-0139-CDD, Planning Services for Domestic Wells Monitoring
Dear Mr. Peterson:

Congratulations! | am pleased to inform you that Daniel B. Stephens & Associates, Inc.
has been selected as the finalist to develop and plan a domestic well monitoring program
with the objective of mitigating water security risk within the specified pilot program in the
Community of La Cienega.

It is the intent of Santa Fe County to enter into a discussion with your firm prior to
completing the contract award. Please notify me if you have times on March 7t or 9th so
that | may schedule a WebEXx discussion.

In preparation for the negotiations discussion, please review the sample agreement that
was included in the appendices in the RFP, the scope of services, and the submitted cost
proposal.

Please contact me if you do have questions. We are pleased to be working with you on
this important endeavor.

Sincerely,

Coralie

Coralie G. Whitmore

Senior Procurement Specialist
505-986-6337
cgwhitmore@santafecountynm.gov
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